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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Madden, Zachary

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Bill Draft Needed

Cathlene,

| just left you a voicemail, but wanted to follow up with an email.

We would like a bill drafted that would require firearms dealers to move all firearms in their stores into a secure safe or
hardened locked storage at the end of each business day.

Thanks,
Zach

Zachary Madden

Legislative Aide,

Representative Lisa Subeck

78 Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 418 North
P.0O. Box 8953, Madison, W1 53708
(608) 266-7521
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AN AcT ...; relating to: storage of firearms in retail facility when closed.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that an entity that sells firearms must lock all firearms in a
safe or other secure place at the close of business each day.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 175.36 of the statutes is created to read:

175.36 Storage of firearms by retail entity. Any person who engages in the
retail commercial sale or transfer of firearms shall, at the close of each business day,
ensure all firearms are placed in a safe or éther locked storage place that is secure
from access by an individual who enters the retail entity until the retail entity opens
for business.

(END)



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Madden, Zachary

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathiene

Subject: LRB-3860

Cathlene,

Two quick things on LRB-3860:

1. How is retail facility or retail commercial sale defined? For example would a gun collector who sells antiques
guns online out of his house have to comply?

2. We want to beef up the langue in the bill using the language that Minnesota uses in 624.7161 of their statutes:
Subd. 2.Security measures required. After business hours when the dealer's place of business is unattended, a small
firearms dealer shall place all pistols that are located in the dealer's place of business in a locked safe or locked steel gun
cabinet, or on a locked, hardened steel rod or cable that runs through the pistol's trigger guards. The safe, gun cabinet,
rod, or cable must be anchored to prevent its removal from the premises.

I will be in and out of the office today, so email is best.

Thanks,
Zach

Zachary Madden

Legislative Aide,

Representative Lisa Subeck

78" Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 418 North
P.0. Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
(608) 266-7521



624.7161 - 2017 Minnesota Statutes Page 1 of 1

2017 Minnesota Statutes Authenticate

624.7161 FIREARMS DEALERS; CERTAIN SECURITY MEASURES
REQUIRED.

Subdivision 1. Definitions. (a) For purposes of this section, the following terms
have the meanings given.

(b) "Firearms dealer" means a dealer federally licensed to sell pistols who operates a
retail business in which pistols are sold from a permanent business location other than the
dealer's home.

(c) "Small firearms dealer”" means a firearms dealer who operates a retail business at
which no more than 50 pistols are displayed for sale at any time.

(d) "Large firearms dealer” means a firearms dealer who operates a retail business at
which more than 50 pistols are displayed for sale at any time.

Subd. 2. Security measures required. After business hours when the dealer’s place
of business is unattended, a small firearms dealer shall place all pistols that are located in
the dealer's place of business in a locked safe or locked steel gun cabinet, or on a locked,
hardened steel rod or cable that runs through the pistol's trigger guards. The safe, gun
cabinet, rod, or cable must be anchored to prevent its removal from the premises.

Subd. 3. Security standards. The commissioner shall adopt standards specifying
minimum security requirements for small and large firearms dealers. By January 1, 1993,
all firearms dealers shall comply with the standards. The standards may provide for:

(1) alarm systems for small and large firearms dealers;

(2) site hardening and other necessary and effective security measures required for
large firearms dealers;

(3) a system of inspections, during normal business hours, by local law enforcement
officials for compliance with the standards; and

(4) other reasonable requirements necessary and effective to reduce the risk of
burglaries at firearms dealers' business establishments.

History: [992c 571 art 155 11; 2003 c 28 art 2 s 34

Copyright © 2017 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All rights reserved.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=624.7161 10/24/2017
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This bill requires that gn that sells firearms must lock all firearms in a
secured safe or{cabinet or on a secured rod or cable when the business is unattended.
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tham;ms that are located in the place of business are placed in a safe,
in a locked steel gun cabinet, or on a locked hardened steel rod or cable that runs
through /%:jrigger guards. The person shall ensure that the safe, cabinet, rod, or
£ ’

cable ape anchored in a manner that prevents its removal from the place of business.
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AN ACT to create 175.36 of the statutes; relating to: storage of firearms in retail

facility when unattended.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill requires that a retail business that sells firearms must lock all
firearms in a secured safe or steel gun cabinet or on a secured rod or cable when the
business is unattended.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 175.36 of the statutes is created to read:

175.36 Storage of firearms by retail entity. Any person who engagesin the
retail commercial sale or transfer of firearms shall ensure, when the place of business
is unattended, that all firearms that are located in the place of business are placed
in a safe, in alocked steel gun cabinet, or on a locked hardened steel rod or cable that
runs through the trigger guards. The person shall ensure that the safe, cabinet, rod,
or cable is anchored in a manner that prevents its removal from the place of business.

(END)



Walker, Dan

— I I
From: Rep.Subeck
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:06 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3860/P2

Can we get this as a /1 ASAP.

Thanks,
Zach

Zachary Madden

Legislative Aide,

Representative Lisa Subeck

78 Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 418 North
P.0. Box 8953, Madison, Wi 53708
(608) 266-7521

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Rep.Subeck <Rep.Subeck@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3860/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3860/P2.



Walker, Dan

From: Madden, Zachary

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:29 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3860/1

Please Jacket LRB -3860/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



